

Hunny Churcher
Environment Officer
Dixon Sand Pty Ltd
Haerses Road
Maroota, NSW 2756

25 May 2023

Subject: Haerses Road Quarry - Traffic Management Plan

Dear Hunny,

I refer to your submission dated 22 May 2023, requesting approval of the Haerses Road Quarry - Traffic Management Plan. I also acknowledge your response to the Department's review comments and request for additional information.

The Department has reviewed the document and is satisfied that it meets the requirements of the relevant conditions in consent DA 165-7-2005.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the Traffic Management Plan (revision PES V2.2, dated 22 May 2023).

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the Plan and the conditions of consent, the conditions prevail.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Paul-James Caruana on 8229 2900 or via email paul-james.caruana@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,



Jessie Evans
Director, Resource Assessments
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary